### 2022/23 - 01

## THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON WEDNESDAY 6<sup>th</sup> APRIL 2022 IN THE VILLAGE HALL.

In the Chair : : Cllr J Frost, Also present: Cllr N Askew Cllr Mrs M Keyworth, Cllr J Chamberlain, Cllr R Johnson, Cllr R Coleman, Cllr R T Matthews, Cllr R Holmes, Cllr S Kemp, In attendance:, Mrs K Pickering – Clerk. 1 member of the public.

## **PUBLIC FORUM**

The member of the public present advised that he and his wife had undertaken some litter picking on Gainsborough Lane and found evidence of solvent abuse.

1. **APOLOGIES** -: Cllr T Barker, Cllr Mrs G Siddall, Cllr Mrs T Powell, Cllr M Russell, Cllr D Gibson, Cllr T Foster, Cllr N Poole, Cllr J England.

- 2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST: No matters to declare.
- 3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 2<sup>nd</sup> MARCH 2022

**IT WAS RESOLVED** to adopt the minutes of the monthly parish council meeting held on 2<sup>nd</sup> March 2022, with 2 abstentions noted, and authorise the Chairman to sign the minutes.

## 4. CLERKS UPDATES OR REPORTS

- Dog/litter bins Still waiting for N.L.C review to be completed dog waste can now be disposed of in general litter waste bins.
- Playground inspection quote for replacement finger plate from N.L.C N.L.C employee is currently away but they will get a quote to us as soon as possible.
- Quality, Inclusion and Diversity policy clerk spoken to ERNLLCA and is in the process of putting a policy together for Scawby PC and will hopefully present at the May meeting.
- 5. **PLANNING -** Opportunity for one person from each side to state, within 3 minutes, objections/support of contested applications.

 a) Application PA/2022/510 – Planning permission to erect a detached bungalow – Kerrow Moar, Lidgett Close, Scawby.
IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS but request that the property must be a single storey dwelling, built in brick, to match the existing street scene.

b) Application PA/2022/356 – Application to determine if prior approval is required for a proposed change of use of an agricultural building to dwelling – Moor Farm, 66 Messingham lane, Scawby.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

c) Application PA/ 2022/ 279 – Planning permission to erect a steel container-style cabin containing welfare and restroom facilities – Sangreat Kennels, Inglenook, Scawby Road, Scawby Brook. IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS

#### 2022/3 - 02

# 6. TO RECEIVE REPORTS FROM PARISH COUNCILLORS/CLERK WHO HAVE ATTENDED MEETINGS, REPRESENTING SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL.

Cllr's T Barker, R Johnson and J Frost attended the cheque presentation for the MUGA with Ward Councillors and Holly Mumby Croft MP.

Cllr Johnson asked Holly Mumby Croft MP if she would look into the poor road and pavement surface on Lidgetts Close and ask N.L.C to undertake repairs/resurfacing as soon as possible. Cllr Keyworth advised the meeting that Cllr Holmes and herself would be attending the Town and Parish Liaison meeting on 12<sup>th</sup> April 2022.

### 7. CORRESPONDENCE

- ERNLLCA newsletter
- ERNLLCA/NALC various information emails and training courses
- Co-op Community Team arrangements for meeting at co-op
- Community grant presentation Friday 1<sup>st</sup> April 2.45

### 8. FINANCE

Payee		Amount
Clerk - Salary - March	BACS	671.67
Monthly pay: 619.67 + back pay 52		
Clerk - Expenses :		
Stationery//photocopying - 12.43		
Stamps - 13.36		
Travel – 19.50		
TOTAL EXPENSES	BACS	45.29
Sissons Gardening Services	BACS	607.81
(Monthly payment – March)		
ERNLLCA training courses	BACS	48.00
ERNLLCA membership	BACS	798.22
Barton Mowing Services	BACS	534.00
A Sissons – Box mowing	BACS	128.94
Opus Energy	DD	353.22
(War memorial and pavilion)		
CPRE – Best kept Village Comp	BACS	35.00
Xero	DD	31.20

# The accounts for payment were proposed by Cllr R T Matthews and seconded by Cllr R Johnson and unanimously agreed.

INCOME RECEIVED : March : Spring in bloom grant - £185.00, Playing filed hire - £20.00

ii. The financial statement – The final financial statement for the year ended March 2022 was circulated and noted.

The reserve account was discussed and it was agreed to close this account and transfer the money from this account into the current account.

2022/3 - 3

### 9. POLICE MATTERS

i) New Police matters: Cllr Kemp advised the meeting that on the village litter pick there was evidence of solvent abuse from Sturton crossroads to Hibaldstow bridge. The Police are aware.

## 10. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL HIGHWAYS MATTERS

i. To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors: Cllr Foster provided a report by email. He thanked Cllr Mrs Keyworth for raising the issue of an appropriately laid out map for Scawby cemetery which has not finally been installed. There is no further update on the requested hard standing at the cemetery but Cllr Foster will chase this up. Cllr Foster has been informed that the beacon will need planning permission and the latest covid figures for North Lincolnshire are 791 cases per 100,000 population which is around the national average.

ii.Review of action list : Fly tipping is still evident on the A15 and Ermine Street – clerk to ask N.L.C to investigate again and consider hidden camera's.

iii.Neighbourhood Plan – A decision to designate Scawby Parish Council's application for a 'Neighbourhood Area' for the purpose of producing a neighbourhood plan has become effective from 2/4/22. Cllr Frost will look into the neighbourhood plans for Appleby and Worlaby – the only neighbourhood plans to date in North Lincolnshire.

iv.Beacon – Planning permission is required for the beacon. A discussion took place regarding the final positioning of the beacon with the playing fields and Ermine Street being considered. After a full discussion **IT WAS RESOLVED** with 5 votes for the playing fields and 3 votes for Ermine Street and 1 abstention to site to beacon at the playing fields. Cllr Ryan asked the meeting to consider having a flower bed on the 'roundabout' where the beacon is to be situated, with a grass strip forming a triangle and flowers in red, white and blue to be planted within the 3 triangular sections. This was agreed. A plaque for the beacon has been agreed mentioning the companies who have help to provide the beacon. Clerk will submit the planning application tomorrow and Cllr Foster has agreed to try and push this application through as quickly as possible.

v.New highways matters: No matters to report.

## 11. PLAYING FIELD AND VILLAGE MATTERS

i. Health and safety incidents at the playing fields: No matters to report

ii. Mini Orchard – side of the co-op – A site meeting has taken place with representatives of the coop and Cllr's Frost, Sidall and Chamberlain. The coop are now providing a different piece of land for the community garden which is situated to the right of the coop building. It was agreed that there would be 6 fruit trees, two planters either side of the seat and the flower bed will have a timber frame to prevent the gravel from spilling. The intention is to plant up with red, white and blue flowers this year. Daffodils and other spring bulbs will also be planted in the autumn in amongst the grasses and herbs. The coop store have asked for a plan so they can issue a formal permission notice. Clerk has asked A Sissons for the plan and a quotation for this work. N.B The plan has now been submitted to the coop and we are awaiting their approval. This area will also have a plaque signifying it is a jubilee community garden.

iii.Notice Board at coop store – The coop store has been advised of the parish councils requirements – a simple board, the same as the boards already in the store, which will belong to the coop, the key kept in the store and is only available for parish council notices. Awaiting permission/progress from the coop.

### 2022/3 - 4

iv.Iilluminating the Willow tree on the village green: Cllr Gibson will refresh the timber at the back of the electricity board and Cllr Coleman has investigated and has indicated that he can illuminate the Willow tree from the back of the war memorial. There will be no trench digging required. Cllr Coleman has kindly offered to undertake this project and therefore there will be minimal costs involved. The meeting was happy for this project to proceed.

v. Defibrillator for the pavilion at the playing fields: A supplier for a defibrillator is still being sought. Cllr Chamberlain will advise the clerk where the canoe club defibrillator was purchased from and clerk will look into other suppliers.

vi. Any new village matters: The WI are holding an afternoon tea on 23/4/22 between 2-4pm. Profits will be given to Headway and cancer research. The WI have applied to the coop to be considered for the friendship bouquets.

Cllr Chamberlain showed the meeting a book 'Stepping back In Time' written by Greta Burkinshaw in 2009. This book is to be reprinted and sold at the jubilee gala weekend. The meeting was asked if the parish council could fund the printing of the book and be reimbursed when copies are sold. This will be an agenda item for next month.

Cllr Kemp advised the meeting that there was an awful lot of mud left on the road on Oak Avenue – left by Qudos Homes.

Cllr Johnson advised the meeting that the Gala weekend will be a very big weekend with a number of 'flyovers' planned.

A discussion took place regarding the flower bed at Castlethorpe corner and that it could be made much bigger when circumstances allow.

It was noted that the main football pitch is out of action due to drainage problems and moles.

## 12. ITEMS FOR PARISH NEWSLETTER /WEBSITE

Advise of community Police Officers email address: timothyhernon@yahoo.co.uk

## 13. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS MEETING

To give consideration to the reprinting of 'Stepping back In Time Book'.

## 14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING : Wednesday 4th May 2022- 7.00pm.

Annual Council Meeting followed by the monthly parish council meeting.